
w 
BRUCE H. BECKETT 
WILLIAM JAY POWELL 
JOHN L. ROARK 
COLLY J. DURLEY 
JAMES B. LOWERY 
MICHAEL R. TRIPP 
PHEBE LA MAR 
SARAH E. GIBONEY 
 
OF COUNSEL 
ROBERT C. SMITH 
 
RAYMOND C. LEWIS, JR. (1926-2004) 

SMITH LEWIS, LLP 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

P.O. BOX 918 

COLUMBIA, MISSOURI 65205-0918 
• • • 

CITY CENTRE 
111 SOUTH NINTH STREET, SUITE 200 

COLUMBIA, MISSOURI 65201-4891 
 

(573) 443-3141 • Fax (573) 442-6686 

 

 
 
 

AMANDA ALLEN MILLER 
SPENCER L. THROSSELL 

ALEX R. KNOLL 
DANIEL G. BECKETT 

 

PARALEGALS 
CHERYL L. LOBB 

WHITNEY C. FORT 

 
September 16, 2009 

 
Mr. Steven Reed, Secretary   Via EFIS 
& General Counsel 
Missouri Public Service Commission 
P.O. Box 360 
Jefferson City, MO 65203 
 

Re:  Case No. ER-2010-0036 –Limited Response to Staff’s Response to Commissioners’     
Request For Information 

 
Dear Mr. Reed: 
 
A few minutes ago, the Staff filed the above-referenced response, which included a graph 
(originally contained in previous filings in this case made by Union Electric Company d/b/a 
AmerenUE (“AmerenUE”)), but onto which the Staff had overlaid a line reflecting the impact of 
historical off-system sales margins on AmerenUE’s return on equity.   
 
Accompanying this letter is the Staff’s graph, but with the line the Staff overlaid on the graph 
removed for the months of March through May, 2009.  As the Commission is aware, 95% of off-
system sales made by AmerenUE commencing March 1, 2009 will reduce net fuel costs in 
AmerenUE’s fuel adjustment clause, and thus will make no contribution to AmerenUE’s 
earnings.  While the Staff’s overlaid line could be continued in March through May 2009 to 
reflect the 5% the Company would retain, the impact on AmerenUE’s return on equity would be 
negligible and given AmerenUE’s desire to make this filing prior to the Commission’s Agenda 
discussion today, the Company has simply removed the overlaid line for March through May 
2009.   
 
A copy of this letter and the accompanying graph has been served on counsel for all parties of 
record in this case.   
 
     Sincerely, 
 
     /s/ James B.  Lowery 
 
     James B. Lowery 
 
C/enc:  Counsel for Parties of Record, Case No. ER-2010-0036 


